Hlonorable J, Loe Ranld

Gezneral Councel; Frecidenits Commiogicen
on the Agsascinztion of Fresidant Kennedy

200 Marylané Avenue, N, I, :

VWashingien, D,C,, 20002

Dear My, Renkin:

v
'

In responce to your letter of March ‘1 1, 1964, you axe
a€vised that all knovm meoterinis ccucerning Leo Harvey Cowald
I under the juvisdictlon of the Denariment of Dofenso have beean
furaiched fo the Commission.

Sincerely yours,

fMrank A, Dartimo

- Acalctant Ceneral Couasel
(Manpower)




3/1s/70
Denr Poul,

Pe your "keteriel received frenm Archives, 3/8/7(".

Bartimo=Hankin 3/16/64: I 2m nant suggesting =ny drlibarne evenivensss
or any impropricty, but w=hat this letter reslly seys, withont doubt, ig ther ths
giher sud predebly most of the military records op THD are st ‘he 5%. “muis devot,
whish %p unier tLe 2> shives, I telleva. Obviouzly, =il Bertime could tell ebout is
whet was unfer TDOD jurisdietion, =
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